OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
The University of Texas System

201 West 7th Street
Austin, Texas 78701
Telephone (512) 499-4462  Fax (512) 499-4523

Melissa V. Garcia
Senior Attorney

Confidential and Privileged: Attorney-Client
Communication and Work Product

November 2, 2015
MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven W. Leslie Ph.D.

FROM: Melissa Garcia ;U\@{

SUBJECT:  UT Austin — Undergraduate Core Curriculum Course Lists— OGC #165537

The above-referenced catalog item was submitted to the Office of General Counsel for review and

approval. Finding no legal objections, it is approved as to form and is being forwarded to your
office for final review and approval.

If you have any questions or need additional assistance concerning the above, please contact me.
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ACADEMIC INSTITUTIONS: The Univetsity of Texas at Arlington * The Univessity of Texas at Austin » The Univeni y of Texas at B ille » The University of Texas at Dallas « The Universicy of Texas ac El Pasa

The University of Texas - Pan American « The University of Texas of the Permian Basin * The University of Texas at San Antonio * The University of Texas at Tyler
HEALTH INSTITUTIONS: The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center * The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston » The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio * The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center  The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler



